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Dear IiIr. Robinson: 

• 
• 

December 21, 1936 
• 

• • 

" 

• • 

• 

• 

• 

Chalrman Landls ·has asked me to 
repll to Tour letter ot Deoember 16, 1936. 

Ur. L~ndi8 appreciate. lour otter 
to discuss oertaln important problem. 
with hi. In the light ot lour experlenoe, 
but reglets that the pressure ot other 
obligatlons will make It 1mpossible tor 
h1. to do so. It lOU w111 cOliilliunlop. te 
with Yr. Erne et Angell, Regional Admlnl­
atrator ot the Seouritie8 and Exohange 
CommissIon tor the region oomprising New 
York, Pennsylvanla and New Jersey. with 
offlces at 120 Broadway, New York City. 
perhaps he w111 be able to arrange Iuoh 
an 1ntervlew wlth you. 

Vsry trull yours, 

1411 ton til tz 
Executlve As eistant 

"' to . the ChalI man 

George P. Roblnson, Esq. 
c/o George P.Roblnson and Co., Inc. 
165 .Broadway 
New York, N. Y. 
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